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November 1, 2016
G-Logics File 01-0410-K

Washington State Department of Ecology, NW Region
Mr. Dale Myers

3190 160" Avenue SE

Bellevue, WA 98008

Subject: Request for Fieldwork Extension
Boeing Field Chevron
Ecology Facility-Site ID: 2551
Agreed Order: DE-10947
10805 East Marginal Way South
Tukwila, WA

Dear Mr. Myers:

This letter requests a 30-day extension to complete the Remedial Investigation (RI) field
activities at the above referenced site (Site). The Site Agreed Order requires the parties to
complete the RI field activities within 180-days of workplan approval, which means the RI
field activities must be completed on or before December 1, 2016. This letter requests an
extension of that deadline to December 31, 2016.

Terracon Consulting Inc. developed the R1 workplan and G-Logics was retained (on
September 21, 2016) to initiate and complete the RI work. G-Logics has been working
diligently to complete the RI field work and, as of November 1, 2016, G-Logics has
completed many of the required field activities, including monitoring well and utility
inspections, a tidal study, and an initial round of Site exploration/drilling.

G-Logics has determined that a second round of exploration/drilling is necessary to refine
the characterization results obtained during the first round of exploration. This effort is
expected to begin on November 17, 2016 and will include the installation of several
groundwater-monitoring wells at the Site. In addition, soil vapor samples will be collected
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and assessed to evaluate the vapor exposure pathways. To complete the RI field work,
G-Logics anticipates that it will need to complete additional groundwater sampling and well
decommissioning after the December 1, 2016 deadline. Groundwater sampling is expected
to occur from November 28, 2016 to December 12, 2016, and well decommissioning is

scheduled for December 21, 2106.

We request that Ecology extend the schedule for the Site RI field activities by 30 days, to
December 31, 2016. We appreciate your consideration of our request and the feedback

Ecology continues to provide regarding our activities on the Site.

Please contact us at your convenience with any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,
G-Logics, Inc.

-

Rory L. GallowaxZ_G, LHG
Principal
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Dan Hatch, PMP
Remediation Manager

v/

ackary S. Wall, M.Sc.
Staff Geologist

cc: Kurt Peterson
Alexandra Gilliland
Rajbir Sandhu
Eric Hetrick
Russell Shropshire
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